
Malcolm Lewis  DiplArch(Dist) 
Architect and Planning Consultant 

25 St Nicholas Lodge, Church Street, Brighton, BN1 3LJ 

Tel:  01273730868   Fax:  01273730868  Mobile:  07737663086 
E-mail. mlewis@gmx.com 

 

 

 

17 March 2010 

 

 

Przemek Szczodry 

Room 3/26a 

The Planning Inspectorate 

Temple Quay House 

2 The Square, Temple Quay 

Bristol, BS1 6PN 

 

 

 

Dear Mr Szczodry 

 

THE HYDE, ROWAN AVENUE, HOVE 

APP/Q1445/A/09/2112130 

 

I write to confirm my client’s request that the above appeal be withdrawn.  It is hoped that 

further negotiations with the Council will overcome some of the objections and in order to 

save all parties time and expense the decision to withdraw has been taken. 

 

The enforcement appeal, APP/Q1445/C/09/2115545, is not being withdrawn and therefore I 

assume that the inquiry set for 25 May 2010 will continue to be heard on that day. 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

Malcolm Lewis 
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